
Re: Cap- MB 2/13/2022 Berry, Cherry Tour only URGENT CHECK IN TODAY
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 11/02/2022 05:42

Good morning, 


Tour booked.


TID:2412000


MB TOUR ONLY 2/12 @ 12


    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 9:37:54 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: Cap- MB 2/13/2022 Berry, Cherry Tour only URGENT CHECK IN TODAY
 
Good morning,


Please can we get this tour confirm.  Client wants to leave but we can't 

send them the confirmation without the tour.  This was sent on the 8th?


Thanks

Michele


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Cap- MB 2/13/2022  Berry, Cherry   Tour only

Date: 08/02/2022 07:56

 From: reservations@rooms101.com


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda 

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>


Ellie,


Please book this tour with Capital in MB.


Thanks

Michele


